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Dear Ms. Walli: 

Re: Natural Resource Gas Limited ("NRG") 
April 1, 2014 QRAM -- Phase 2 Proceeding 
Board File No.: EB-2014-0053 
Arbitration Process 
Reply by NRG to Ontario Energy Board letter dated April 9, 2014 

Thank you for your letter of April 9, 2014. I am asked to reply to it on behalf of NRG. 

Having regard to the Board's letter, NRG assumes that the Board intends that the 
arbitration between Union Gas Limited ("Union") and NRG be completed before the 
Board establishes a process for the second phase in this proceeding. 

Assuming this assumption to be accurate we have today informed Union of the 
appointment of an arbitrator and will proceed with the arbitration as expeditiously as 
possible. We will inform the Board as soon as the arbitration has been completed. As 
you know, the arbitration process and results are confidential between the pa rties. 
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If our assumption is incorrect we would be pleased to be given a further Direction that 
may be appropriate. NRG undertakes to inform the Board of the approximate date of the 
result of the arbitration as soon as it has an opportunity to speak with counsel for Union 
and the arbitrators have been fixed. 

John A. Campion 

JAC/car 

cc: 
	

Brian Lippold, Natural Resource Gas Limited 
Laurie O'Meara, Natural Resource Gas Limited 
Robert  Hutton, Natural Resource Gas Limited 
Randy Aiken, Aiken & Associates 
Chris Ripley, Union Gas Limited 
Crawford Smith, Torys 
All Parties in EB-2010-0018 
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